

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PENICJ]
Sent: 2016-12-09 3:55:27 PM
To: Bonnie Chan [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Bonnie Chan0db]; George Pessione [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=George Pessione22e]; Bruce Campbell [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Bruce Campbell]; Michael Lyle [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Michael Lyle5aa]; Terry Young [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Terry Young]; JoAnne Butler [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JoAnne Butlercd3]
CC: Joyce Poon [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Joyce Poonf49]; Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dowa]; Kathleen Lovett [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Lovettk]; Tam Wagner [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Tam Trinh]
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Measures Deck
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Measures_December 9 2016.pptx

Hi,

I shared the document with the Ministry and we received some quick feedback. In particular, the Ministry has asked that the IESO "please add the last three years to the chart on slide 3. Also, on slide 7, can you rename 2 to read '*Adjust standard offer procurements (planned and directed only)*' "

I have made the edits for the second request, but **George/Joyce**, can you make the edits to the chart on slide 3?

Thanks,

Jordan

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: December 09, 2016 1:03 PM
To: Bonnie Chan; George Pessione; Bruce Campbell; Michael Lyle; Terry Young; JoAnne Butler
Cc: Joyce Poon; Andrew Dow; Kathleen Lovett; Tam Wagner
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Measures Deck

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the updated presentation including input from George responding to the embedded question.

If there are no further comments I will shortly share the presentation with the Ministry.

Thanks,

Jordan

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: December 08, 2016 11:04 PM
To: Bonnie Chan; George Pessione; Bruce Campbell; Michael Lyle; Terry Young; JoAnne Butler
Cc: Joyce Poon; Andrew Dow; Kathleen Lovett; Tam Wagner
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Measures Deck

Good evening,

The attached draft has been updated to reflect feedback from today's briefing. I have removed the charts and figures from the deck, and Joyce has provided an updated graphic to show the LTEP 2013 residential bill projections compared to OPO, and OPO + announcements from the throne speech, which included the 8 percent rebate.

I have tried to highlight any changes in red throughout, and also embedded a comments for George/Joyce to clarify.

Please review and let me know if you have any additional input or feedback.

Cheers,

Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Jordan Penic

Sent: December 07, 2016 5:15 PM

To: Bonnie Chan; George Pessione; Bruce Campbell; Michael Lyle; Terry Young; JoAnne Butler

Cc: Joyce Poon; Andrew Dow; Kathleen Lovett

Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Measures Deck

Final draft attached.

From: Jordan Penic

Sent: December 07, 2016 5:05 PM

To: Bonnie Chan; George Pessione; Bruce Campbell; Michael Lyle; Terry Young; JoAnne Butler

Cc: Joyce Poon; Andrew Dow

Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Measures Deck

Thanks Bonnie. Hearing no further concerns I will share this with the Ministry now.

From: Bonnie Chan

Sent: December 07, 2016 2:39 PM

To: Jordan Penic; George Pessione; Bruce Campbell; Michael Lyle; Terry Young; JoAnne Butler

Cc: Joyce Poon; Andrew Dow

Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Measures Deck

Minor edits to slides 10 and 11. Data table on slide 10 is cleaned up, and the savings for each option is reordered in the order they appear in the deck on slide 11.

Bonnie

From: Jordan Penic

Sent: December 07, 2016 2:29 PM

To: George Pessione; Bruce Campbell; Michael Lyle; Terry Young; JoAnne Butler

Cc: Joyce Poon; Bonnie Chan; Andrew Dow

Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Measures Deck

Good afternoon,

Please find attached some suggested edits highlighted in red. The one main change I would note is that I have included the initial business case findings for market renewal. I have included them as we have also shared them with the Ministry for a briefing on the topic tomorrow afternoon. I suggest we include them here for now to keep consistent.

The deck is due to this afternoon. Please let me know if you have any further edits/comments.

Cheers,

Jordan

From: George Pessione
Sent: December 06, 2016 1:33 PM
To: Bruce Campbell; Michael Lyle; Terry Young; JoAnne Butler
Cc: Jordan Penic; Joyce Poon; Bonnie Chan
Subject: Rate Mitigation Measures Deck

This is the draft containing the edits from Friday's meeting and the Market mitigation slides from Terry.

Were there any comments as a result of last night's briefing on MR?

Any other comments?

Thx George